Miller, Janet

From: Emily Underhill [emunderhill@flylcpa.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 11:54 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce
Lake Parcel

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 11.54:18 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, March 9, 2021 11:54:13 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 8:22 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce
Lake Parcel

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:21:49 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:21:41 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Reina, Bessie [Bessie.Reina@dot.state.fl.us]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 1:26 PM

Subject: Not read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 -

Commerce Lake Parcel

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 1;26:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Monday, March 8, 2021 1:26:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Margaret Wuerstle [mwuerstle@swfrpc.org]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 12:01 PM

Subject: Read: DEOQ/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce
Lake Parcel

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 12:00:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 8, 2021 12:00:42 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Griffin, Tyler

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 12:35 PM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce
Lake Parcel

Your message
To: Griffin, Tyler
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:05:37 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 8, 2021 12:34:53 PM (UTC-05.00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 11:30 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce
Lake Parcel

Your message
To: Dunn, Brandon
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:05:37 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 8, 2021 11:34:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:09 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037.

Thank you.




Miller, Janet

From: Alicia Dixon [addixon@flylcpa.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:35 AM

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
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:34.57 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 8, 2021 10:34:52 AM (UTC-05;00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Conservation Planning Services [conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:21 AM

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
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:20:43 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 8, 2021 10:20:36 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:06 AM

Subject: Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 -

Commerce Lake Parcel

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us’, 'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us'; '‘tmanning@sfwmd.gov';
CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com; Underhill, Emily; Drovdlic, Fred; ext-Dixon, Alicia
(flylcpa.com); 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Eubanks, Ray';
'‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com’,
'mark.weigly@fldoe.org"; ‘Charles Kammerer'

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

'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' (Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us)

'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us)

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov)

CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com (CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com)

Underhill, Emily (emunderhill@flylcpa.com)

Drovdlic, Fred (fred.drovdlic@waldropengineering.com)

ext-Dixon, Alicia (flylcpa.com) (addixon@flylcpa.com)

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’ (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weigly@fldoe.org)

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Griffin, Tyler

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:06 AM

Subject: Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 -

Commerce Lake Parcel

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Griffin, Tyler (TGriffin@leegov.com)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki

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

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@Ieegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00007 - Commerce Lake Parcel



